PEO Lessons Learned

These are the lessons learned resulting from a recent Competitive Range Briefing.  Be sure to also use/consider the sample slides found on the AFSPC Contracting web site, including the slide note pages (be sure to scroll down on the note pages to make sure you see everything).


a.  Do NOT present the offerors in a specific order.  The order of presentation of the offerors should be entirely random.  Make sure you state this specifically or actually include a statement on the slide when the list of offerors is being presented.


b.  When presenting strengths/deficiencies/weaknesses/inadequacies, present the strongest strength and greatest or worst deficiency/weakness/inadequacy first.


c.  Make sure the language on the slide actually explains to someone who is not familiar with the proposals and/or the function/requirements why something is a deficiency, inadequacy, strength, etc.  Be explicit in your explanation and don’t assume that all members understand what you mean.  NOTE:  If you have to add information to the slide during the briefing to explain “why”, there is not enough info on the slide to make your case for the evaluation rating.



(1)  Make sure  the language actually reads like a deficiency, an inadequacy, a strength, etc.  For example, the words “Proposal appears to only provide . . .” reads like an inadequacy versus the words “Proposal fails to . . .” reads like a deficiency.  The write-up of a deficiency should be reflective of the definition of a deficiency (failure to meet a material aspect of the requirement) and specifically reflect that material aspect or requirement the offeror failed to meet.



(2)  Highlight during the presentation which strength(s), inadequacy(s), weakness(es), etc. are actually driving the color and proposal risk rating.  If not emphasized enough in paragraph b. above, it should be at least the first one (strength, deficiency weakness, etc.) driving the color/risk rating.


d.  Break ENs down to a single point or smallest element of an issue.  So, you may have multiple ENs for a single larger issue.  This makes ENs easier for the contractors to address the issues and to close-out/evaluate the ENs without creating a need for subsequent rounds of EN releases.


e.  Be specific in the bullets and don’t use generic language, like “Solution parts list conflicts”.  Should explain what about the list conflicts with what. 


f.  Don’t downgrade an offeror in two different factors for the same issue.


g.  Give paper copies of the following to the SSA/SSAC for the presentation:  Briefing slides, appropriate parts of Section L & M and a listing of the rating definitions (color, risk, relevancy confidence, etc.).  Have paper copies of the following available during the presentation to refer to just in case:  SSET/PRAG evaluation worksheets, proposals, ENs and solicitation.


h.  Clarification ENs, whether it is something that would help determine if the offeror stays in the Competitive Range or not, should  be sent up early to give Mr. Beyland for approval to release prior to the actual briefing.


i.  Give offerors the color rating that they have as a result of the initial evaluation.  If you have sufficient information to give them a red rating, then give the offeror a red rating, despite some missing information.  For example, the offeror may have included or not included some information that you are sure they didn’t or did mean to based on some information they included in their cost proposal; however, that information or lack of information results in a deficiency and makes them red.  Even though there is a clear conflict between the proposals or they forgot to address something, don’t give the offeror a yellow until they clear up the information, give them a red.  This puts the offeror on alert that if they don’t address this inconsistency, then they know what their rating will be.  If there is some missing information such that there truly is not enough to give the offeror a rating, then you need to give them a yellow.


j.  General statements/concerns made by Mr. Beyland:



(1)  In general, if an offeror has a deficiency, then they should be rated red.  One deficiency can make an offeror red, it is not a cumulative decision.  



(2)  In general, when an offeror has a red rating, Mr. Beyland would expect to see a high proposal risk rating.  If these do not occur, then you need to address in the slides why this is not the case.



(3)  If a contractor does not address a required area, then most likely, it is a “deficiency” and a red rating.  If the contractor acknowledges the requirement, but the approach was not adequate or they covered some aspects, but not all of the solution, then possibly it should be considered an “inadequacy” or “significant weakness” with a rating of yellow.



(4)  Every deficiency, inadequacy, significant weakness and weakness should have at least one EN.  Mr. Beyland may ask about how some ENs are worded if the statement in the slide is not clear.

k.  If the offeror has proposed a different approach that the SSET has not seen before, then be sure to work with the PRAG to try to find out whether they have in fact done it before and how well did they perform out using that approach.  It is also a good opportunity to check up on facts as to how much more performance or cost savings an offeror can give you using a certain approach because they have done it before.  Mr. Beyland is a big proponent of using information and sharing information between all of the evaluation teams (SSET, PRAG and Cost/Price) for reasons like this.


l.  For past performance, explain how you got your confidence assessment.  



(1)  Be sure to specifically address any anomalies when they have an impact to the overall assessment.  For example, on a team of contractors, all of them either have no relevant or only slightly relevant experience in a certain area except for one team member and the PRAG has given the offeror group high confidence for that past performance subfactor.  As it turns out, that one team member is the original equipment manufacturer and one of their primary responsibilities on this acquisition will be to provide overall maintenance for this highly sensitive equipment, which requires special certification training and, as a result, has a limited labor pool to support.  This would be an anomaly worth addressing.



(2)  Also, be sure to fully explain confidence assessment where straight number crunching of the individual citation ratings doesn’t easily result in the PRAG’s overall assessment rating.  The example above also works for this.


m.  Include in the “Overall Approach” section of the briefing those things that are noteworthy or worth mentioning but not something we said we would specifically give evaluation credit for in Section M (e.g. no phase-in cost).


n.  Bottom line:  The key is to have the charts answering “WHY” and support that answer with detailed narratives.

o.  Samples of questions asked during this specific Competitive Range Briefing:

· Did the Task Order give the offerors enough information to properly scope and bid this contract?

· Did you meet with the potential offerors to discuss the Task Order requirements?

· Did you assess that each offeror/team proposed the right skill mix for their proposed approach?

· Was the proposed skill mix significantly different from the government estimate?

· Was it their approach or our expectation that drove a strength or weakness?

· If the contactor states that they plan to retain incumbent personnel, what level of confidence/proof do we have?

· How does the offeror propose to handle surge requirements?

· Did the past performance volumes state which contractor will be doing which tasks?

· Were all critical areas covered by performance of the prime of their core team?

· Were past performance questionnaires sent to POC for “citations” found on CPARS?

· What has been the history per year for work under the current contract to the FRP estimated cost and ceiling?

· How many people currently work on the current contract?

· What is the average fully burden rate per hour incurred under the current contract?

· How do you plan to capture no cost offers?

· Where is current performance taking place?

· Why are there differences in FTEs and how were they evaluated?

